

DIANA KALI

Address Center for Clinical Research and Prevention (CCRP) Bispebjerg and Frederiksberg Hospital (BFH)
Nordre Fasanvej 57, Entrance 5, ground floor, 2000 Frederiksberg, Denmark

Telephone +45 38 16 30 24

Email diana.kali@regionh.dk

Short biography

Diana works at the Copenhagen Phase IV Unit (Phase4CPH) of the Center for Clinical Research and Prevention as an academic project coordinator since April 2020. Her tasks include providing administrative background for the unit's projects, reviewing research manuscripts before journal submission, and liaising with internal and external stakeholders.

Diana has a background in linguistics and education and an MSc in International Publishing Management from the University of Stirling. She has more than 15 years' experience in editing, proof-reading, and managing publications.

She also has a special interest in educational publications and she has been a jury member of the Best European Educational Materials Award (BELMA) since 2014.

Degrees

2011 Degree in Teaching Hungarian as a Second Language, ELTE, Budapest, Hungary

2008 MSc in International Publishing Management, University of Stirling, UK

2004 Masters degree in Education, ELTE, Budapest, Hungary

2004 Joint BA in Hungarian literature and linguistics and Media Studies, ELTE, Budapest, Hungary

Work experience

2020– Academic project coordinator, Copenhagen Phase IV Unit (Phase4CPH), Center for Clinical Research and Prevention, Bispebjerg and Frederiksberg Hospital

2016–2019 Managing editor (psychology and parenting titles) at a major non-fiction publisher, Budapest, Hungary

2008–2016 Editorial director (psychology titles) at a psychology publisher Budapest, Hungary

2008 Management intern at Edinburg University Press, Edinburgh, UK

2003–2007 Contract manager and editor at a major literary publisher, Budapest, Hungary